From: Noreng, Leah

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 10:26 AM
To: Cozart, Becky

Cc: Weaver Jason

Subject: Congratulations!

Dear Becky,

Last week our Scholarships & Grants committee reviewed 30 abplications from you and your colleagues requesting
Classroom Grant Funding for your classrooms. The Amphi Foundation is proud to fully fund your grant request for
$704.95 to support the PE Program at Harelson Elementary School. Congratulations!

As you may recall, this funding came from the Nova Home Loans Arizona Bowl, Tucson’s very own bowl game that is
growing in popularity every year. Our friends at the Arizona Bowl intend to request a matching donation from an
organization called Extra Yards for Teachers this year in hopes to double their contribution to support teachers in Pima
County, and we have committed to helping them to secure that extra funding! Here’s how you can help us increase
those chances and spread awareness in your community about the work that the Amphi Foundation is doing to support
you and your students:
=  Take a photo and either post it to social media—tag the Amphi Foundation and use our #amphifoundation
hashtag—or text/email it to me so that we can share on our social media pages and with our contacts at the
Arizona Bowl.
¢ [nyour electronic communications to parents, please let them know that you received this funding and tell
them how it will benefit their children—we want *every* Amphi parent to know about the work that the Amphi
Foundation is doing to support their children.
e Donors and partners love thank you notes, especially when they are created by children. ©

If, for some reason, you do not proceed with this project, we ask that you return this money to the Amphi Foundation by
the end of this semester so that we can assist another club or class in need.

On behalf of my Amphi Foundation board of directors, thank y¢u for all that you do for Amphi and congratulations
again!

Leah Noreng
Executive Director

Amphi Foundation
www,amphifoundation.org
520.696.5147 o
520.822.6439 ¢

Every Gift Counts!




Classroom Grant Application
Please complete, sign, and return to amphifnd@amphi.com

Foundation
Project Title: PE ‘Or‘oqmm

Appianty: Becke Cozart
Project Director: Be W Corar +
Telephone Numbers: 5 &OJ (9l- (03 C]

Project Duration: Start Date: an aua HCV nding Date: End 5@ OU arten
Impact: P(\\ K’U # of Students: 5E0 ) # of Teachers: O

Y-l Stopwatches

Ages/Grades:i s Parachute

Total Cost: _$
Less Funding from Other Sources*: O
Total Grant Request: $§  "]04.9S

*List Other Funding Sources

Signature and Date: Kco&/ (2ot D/os/18
/ A J !

TECHNOLOGY CERTIFICATION - required for grants requesting technology components

We CAN / CANNOT (circle one) support the technology and other infrastructure required for successful
implementation outlined in this grant.

Technology Integration Specialist Signature: Date:

PRINCIPAL APPROVAL:
After reviewing this application (principal please initial one),

No additional resources (including maintenance and repairs) are necessary to fully implement
the goals of this application

OR
Additional resources are necessary in the approximate amount of $ (total,
per year, etc.) and will be funded by other sources.

This project Ll is / M is not eligible for extra-curricular tax credit funds. (select one)

Applicant has shared this application with me a@l DO NOT (circle one) support this application.

Principal’s Signature: An Date: 2)7(e[1%
[y 7~ -
L/
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- Project Title: PE Pg”()&l (A

Summary: Brief, succinct overview of the project, including the estimated number of students directly
impacted. Describe in lay terms. Do not assume the Committee knows the programs, technology or other
toplcs you are discussing. Statement that could be used to explain project in a news release.
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Project Need, Purposes and Objectives: Describe how the project will enhance the Jearning environment
and promote academlc excellence. List the subject areas involved in the project and how the project will
enhance the students’ learning experience in these areas.
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Project Activities: Description of the activities the award will facilitate and that will produce the objectives
stated in the proposal. S50m o0~
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Plan for Evaluation and Follow Up: The standards of measurement to be used to determine if goal(s)
have been achieved and timeline for assessment of results.
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" Budget Worksheet Cla q /’1 0USE 800 767 37922

Ttem Description Cost Per Item
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Total Expenses for entire project $ 940
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Donations by Amphi Foundation

Rev. 3/16/18

School Teacher Amount  Project
AHS Wendy Ousley .S 757.50 Folklore and Mythology Semina ]
AMS Tamara Paulson-Midgley ‘S 974.03 Percussion Power : )
Coronado Terry Duggan S 1,000.00 Steam-azing Lab
Coronado S 967.16 Classroom Games
Donaldson Rachelle Ferris S 991.00 Donaldson Maker Lab
@arelson Becky Cozart S 704,95 PE Program
Harelson Monika Arnold S 435.78 Digital Microscopes in the Classroom
Holaway Capella Hauer S 995,00 Summer Home Visit Kits
fnnovation Danielle Swartz S 1,000.00 STEM leveled readers for K-1 Guided Reading Library
IRH Jenny Een S 1,000.00 Freshman Focus: Ninth Grade Transition
Restriction Digestion, Purification of DNA Fragments, and
[RHS Mark Joseph Pincus S 999.55 Cloning into Plasmids
Nash Michelle Martin S 959,75 Choo! Choo! Full STEAM Ahead!
Painted Sky Merey Pemberton $ 953.10 Edison Robots fof Painted Sky Second Grade
Rio Vista Hilary Wiechert $ 849.00 Fifth Grade Nove! Studies
Wilson Beverly Teran S 771.60 Collaborative Mixed Media Mural
Wilson Karen Maspero S 1,000.00 Middle School Math Manipulatives



